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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
=l Visayas Ave,, Diliman, Quezon City
GaBAI sa Pag-unlad ng Paghahayupan

17 August 2020
MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL CONCERNED

FROM: RONNIE D. DOMINGO, DVM, MSc.
‘ Director %m)

SUBJECT: GUIDANCE FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF DA MEMORANDUM
ORDER 39 SERIES OF 2020

In relation to the implementation of DA Memorandum Order 39 series of 2020 -
Temporary Suspension on the Importation of Poultry Meat from Brazil, the following
clarifications are hereby provided for the guidance of all concerned:

1. All importers with approved Sanitary and Phytosanitary Import Clearance
(SPSIC) on or before 14 August 2020 will still be VALID provided all shipments
are accompanied by complete documentary requirements related to the
importation of meat products.

2. All shipments IN TRANSIT will be accepted.

3. Actual inspection, in accordance to veterinary quarantine procedures, will be
conducted in each shipment.

For strict implementation.
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